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Signatures on File 

DATE: September 30, 2021 
 
TO: All Principals  
 
FROM: Antoine L. Hickman, Ed.D., Chief Officer 
 Student Support Initiatives & Recovery (SSI&R) 
 
VIA: Valerie S. Wanza, Ph.D., Chief Officer 
 Office of School Performance & Accountability (OSPA) 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY INCIDENT REPORTING (SESIR) 
 
ACTION 1: Each school-based principal must ensure their school’s main web page has a title tab for 
School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR) that is linked to the following web page: 
https://www.browardschools.com/Page/38107. 
 
ACTION 2: Each school-based principal must ensure that School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting 
(SESIR) data is a standing item on the School Advisory Council’s (SAC) meeting agenda. 
 
 
RATIONALE:  Pursuant to F.S. 1002.20, parents of public-school students have a right to access school 
safety and discipline incidents as reported to s. 1006.07(9). 
 
For further information, please contact the School Climate & Discipline Department at 754-321-1655. 
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c: Cabinet Members 
OSPA Cadre Directors 
Office of Service Quality Director and Assistant Directors 
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